

The Lake and Peninsula School District Regular Local School Advisory Committee Meeting Date: March 27, 2024 Time & Place: 4PM/Chignik Lake, Alaska/Chignik Lake School Commons

CALL TO ORDER Marty Takak called the meeting to order at 4:07pm

INTRODUCTION OF VISITORS Marty Takak: President LSAC Melody Schilke: Head Teacher Nina: Preschool/Secretary Mary Isaac: Member Diana Hejtmanek: Teacher

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: All Approved agenda

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES: Previous Minutes Read not read due to long absence of LSAC meeting.

REPORTS

PRINCIPAL REPORT

Calendar Agenda:
Calendar was agreed to said-such date changes.
January 9th: Flexible Inservice
January 10th: Students will return to school
February 28th: Flexible Inservice Date moved to March 11th
March 10th: Flexible Vacation
March 11th: Flexible Inservice

All other calendar dates stay the same.

• Facebook Notifications: Chignik Lake Wolves

TEACHER REPORT

- 1. Preschool: Students are working on learning alphabet knowledge and sounds. Numbers 1-10, shapes, colors, and social emotional skills. April 25th is Preschools last day.
- 2. Primary: We had 3 students reach benchmark reading this year! Students in grade 1 and 2 are reading more and more independently! We are working on a variety of math skills. In the K-2 Number Identification, addition and subtraction older primary two digit addition and subtraction. For 3-5 Students are continuing to memorize math facts and are working on geometry.
- 3. Intermediate/Secondary: Courtney Boskofsky won 1st Place for Educators Rising and won 3rd Place for the State of Alaska. Students are working on SNAP meet project Bridge Design: Students are working on creating designs that are engineeringly sound. Students will be required to have a BBNC Real ID coming in October. This is something for the village to think about for students.
- 4. Students in grades 3-5 will be taking their Alaska Star assessments beginning the week of April 8th. Students should be to school on time and get a good night's sleep. Even students who are not testing, so as not to interfere with older students who will be testing. Younger students will do quiet activities down stairs while the older students will test upstairs. 3-8 will do Reading and Math Star/ 5, 8, 10th will do the Alaska Science Assessment.
- 5. Bird Calendar: Students created drawings of birds with Sarah Lang when she came down for a visit. Landon O'Domin's bird drawing has been chosen to be part of the calendar!

STUDENT GOVERNMENT REPORT

• Students are learning about Business with the student store. It will be open on Tuesdays and Thursdays from 3:30-4:30pm. We have sweatshirts for sale to make way for the new ones coming in the Fall. The cost is \$20. Diana Hejtmanek spearheaded this activity and assisted students with creating sweatshirts.

OLD BUSINESS: N/A

NEW BUSINESS

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND SET MEETING DATE: New Meeting Date for Apr 10, 2024 at 4:00pm

ADJOURNMENT: 4:40pm

27 March 2024 @ 406

Mina Garner M Schilks Diana nythemy marty Later Marty Later Manty doard